

PRANAV KUMAR NAIR

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF LAW

#208, Sarige Nagara, KSRTC | +91-7019546474 | pranavnair.jsslc@gmail.com
Layout, Mysuru - 570008

PROFILE

PROFILE SUMMARY

An academician committed to helping students narrow down focus within the field of law and a legal professional having 6+ years of experience, with extensive knowledge in both legal education as well as litigation practice. Proficient at preparing versatile lesson plans highlighting the fundamental principles and concepts of law. Specializing in establishing productive relationships with students and faculty members.

PROFESSIONAL SKILL

Oratory
Management
Administration
Organizational

TECHNICAL SKILL

M.S Windows
M.S Office 17-23
Mac O.S

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Legum Magister [LLM., International Law] Department of Studies in Law, University of Mysore, Mysuru, Karnataka. Gold Medalist with 7.8 CGPA	2017 - 2019
Legum Baccalaureus [BBA.,LLB., (Hons.)] JSS Law College (Autonomous), Mysuru, Karnataka. Under Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi	2012 - 2017
Class XII - ISC [Commerce] Mysore Public School, Mysuru, Karnataka. Under Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations, New Delhi	2012
Class X - ICSE [Commerce] Mysore Public School, Mysuru, Karnataka. Under Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations, New Delhi	2010

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor of Law** July, 2021 – Till date
JSS Law College (Autonomous), Mysuru, Karnataka.
- Subjects taught: Law of Crimes; Law of Contract; Law of Torts; Corporate Law; Social Psychology; Economic Offences; Moot Court (Practical).
- Guest Faculty of Law** August, 2019 – June, 2021
JSS Law College (Autonomous), Mysuru, Karnataka.
- Subjects taught: Law of Contract; Administrative Law; Law of Crimes; Psychology of Crimes; Corporate Law; RTI and IT Laws; Moot Court (Practical).
- Guest Faculty of Law** Sept., 2019 – June, 2021
Department Of Health System Management Studies, JSSAHER, Mysuru, Karnataka.
- Subject taught: Business Law for B.B.A Hospital & Health System Management.
- Guest Faculty of Law** August, 2019 – June, 2021
The Department of Forensic Medicine and Toxicology, JSS Medical College, JSSAHER, Mysuru, Karnataka.
- Subject taught: Criminal Law for B.Sc. Forensic Sciences.
- Researcher (Part-Time)** August, 2017 – June, 2019
Offices of Shri. Ashwini Kumar Joshi, Advocate, District Courts, Mysuru and High Court of Karnataka.
- Nature of work: Legal research; Client interview; Attending court hearings; Drafting application and statement of objections; Case filing and other miscellaneous office work

INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE

- Legal Internship at the Chambers of Shri. Ashwini Kumar Joshi, Advocate, District Courts, Mysore and High Court of Karnataka** August, 2016 – July, 2017
- Judicial Internship at the Residential office of Hon'ble Mr. Justice R.K. Agrawal, Judge, Supreme Court of India, New Delhi** July, 2016 – August, 2016
- Legal Internship at the Office of Shri. Kamlesh Kumar Mishra, Advocate, Supreme Court of India, New Delhi.** June, 2016 – July, 2016
- Legal Internship at the Chambers of Shri. Shaju Francis, Advocate, High Court of Delhi, New Delhi.** June, 2015 – July, 2015

INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE

Internship at Filipsun, Manufacturers and Exporters, Cochin.	June, 2014 – July, 2014
Internship at Suresh & Isaac, Chartered Accountants, Cochin.	June, 2013 – July, 2013

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES (FDP)

- One Week Online National Faculty Development Program organized by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNTT) of Ministry of Education from 07 March to 13 March 2022.
 - One Week Online National Level Faculty Development Program on “Empowering Educators: The Crucial Role of Technology in Today’s classrooms” Organized by Nucleus of Learning and Development in collaboration with Gokul Global University, Siddhpur, Gujarat from 31 May to 06 June, 2024.
 - One Week Online National Level Faculty Development Program on “Disc Personality Types & Influencing Skills” which was organized by Gokul Global University, Siddhpur, Gujarat, in collaboration with Nucleus of Learning and Development (NLD) from 03 June to 09 June, 2024.
 - One Week Online National Level Faculty Development Program on “Power up your Data: Mastering the Fundamentals of Power BI” which was organized by Gokul Global University, Siddhpur, Gujarat, in collaboration with Nucleus of Learning and Development (NLD) from 06 June to 13 June, 2024.
 - One Week Online National Level Faculty Development Program on “Unleashing the Power of AI Tools in Teaching” organized by KIIT College of Education, Gurugram (Haryana) in collaboration with Nucleus of Learning and Development (NLD) from 10 June to 15 June, 2024.
-

SEMINARS PARTICIPATED

- Participated in One Day Basic Training Programme on ‘Human Rights’, held at Mysore on 7th November, 2015.
- Participated in a Two-Day Seminar on topic ‘Labour Law – Issues and Challenges’ held at Mysore on 14th & 15th November, 2015.
- Participated in a Workshop on the topic ‘Access to Justice and Rule of Law’ held at Mysore on 24th September, 2016.
- Participated in a Seminar on ‘Cyber Ethics and Section 377 of I.P.C.’ held at Mysore on 24th October, 2016.
- Participated in One Day Training Program on ‘Consumer Protection Laws’ held at Mysore on 13th February, 2017.
- Participated in One Day Basic Training Programme on ‘Human Rights’, held at Mysore on 4th March, 2017.
- Participated in a Three-Day Training Workshop on ‘Alternative Dispute Resolution’(ADR), held at Mysore on 4th – 6th April, 2017.

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Initiator and student Editor-in-Chief of the 1st Edition of J.S.S Law College Magazine 'Crescendo Legalis' 2016 - 2017.

Co-Founder of JSSLC NEETI FORUM, an academic organ for Special Lectures.

Organized following Programs (NEETI Talks) under NEETI FORUM:

- 'Constitutional Governance and Transparency' by Shri. Madabushi Sridhar, Former CIC.
- 'Constitutional Perspective of Secularism' by Justice K.T. Thomas, Former Judge, Supreme Court of India
- 'Rule of Law' by Justice Jasti Chelameswar, Former Judge, Supreme Court of India.
- 'Right to Information Act' by Shri. Shailesh Gandhi, Former Central Information Commissioner
- 'Constitutionalism' by Justice G.S Singhvi, Former Judge, Supreme Court of India
- 'Rule of Law and Human Rights' by Justice K. Chandru, Former Judge, High Court of Madras
- 'Judicial Review in a Democracy' by Justice Devan Ramachandran, Judge, High Court of Kerala
- 'PIL and the Supreme court' by Justice A.K. Ganguly, Former Judge, Supreme Court of India
- 'Doctrine of Basic Structure' by Shri. Fali S. Nariman, Senior Advocate, Supreme Court of India
- 'The Vexing Problem of Power' by Hon'ble Mr. Justice K. Surendra Mohan, President, Kerala State Consumer Dispute Resolution Commission (SCDRC) and Former Judge of High court of Kerala.
- 'The Role of Courts in India in the last 75 years and the challenges ahead' by Hon'ble Mr. Justice, Ranjan Gogoi, Former Chief Justice of India and M.P, Rajya Sabha.
- National Level Workshop on Consumer Protection by Justice R.K Agrawal, Former Judge, Supreme Court of India

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Pranav Kumar Nair.

Date of birth: 13th March 1994.

Father's Name: K. Suresh Kumar.

Mother's Name: Geethanjali M.P.

Residential Address: #208, Sarige Nagara, KSRTC Layout, Srirampura, Mysuru, Karnataka – 570008.

Languages Known: English, Malayalam, Hindi, Kannada.

PERSONALITY TRAITS

- Confident and good interpersonal skills
- Analytical mind
- Detail conscious and quick learner
- Motivational speaker
- Good command of English
- Straight forward and honest.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above details provided are true to the best of my knowledge. I consider myself familiar with the basic and certain advanced legal concepts and their applications. I'm also confident in my ability to complete any project with firm, faith and teamwork.



(Pranav Kumar Nair)